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P 0. Box 2088
~Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. George M., Hatch

Re: Hanagan Petroleum Corporation
#3 Catclaw Draw Unit Well
Section 36, T-21-S, R-25-E
Catclaw Draw Morrow Field
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In regard to the above captioned well and exception to a standard
location for topographic reasons (as per our letter of 5/3/72 and
our telephone conversation of 5/4/72), enclosed are letters of
consent from the offsetting leasehold owners. As you know, we have
received approval to our Application for Permit to Drill subject

to "no allowable will be assigned until the NSL has been approved".
We assume that the enclosed consents are in order and that the
request dated April 21, 1972, will now be approved.

If we need to do anything further in regard to this matter, please
let us know.

Very truly yours,
HANAGAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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Robert G. Hanag&nS
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cc: New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210



